From: AL-KHAYAT Tamara

To: Wylfa Newydd

Cc: GRIFFITHS Richard; BESSELL Jan; FREEMAN Michael; lucy.guthrie@nda.gov.uk

Subject: NDA - Interested Party in the examination of Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station DCO - Ref ENO10007 [PM-
AC.FID3721628]

Date: 26 November 2018 11:16:22

Attachments: PM L The Planning Inspectorate - Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station - Interested Party - 26 11 2018.PDF

Dear Sirs

On behalf of the Nuclear Decommissioning Authority, please see attached in relation to being
considered an Interested Party in the examination of the Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station
Development Consent Order.

Please confirm receipt of this email.
Kind regards
Tamara

Tamara Al-Khayat
Solicitor
for Pinsent Masons LLP

D: +44 20 7490 6206 M: +44 7917 266 428 |I: 816206

Tamara.Al-Khayat@pinsentmasons.com
www.pinsentmasons.com  www.Out-Law.com

Winner — ‘Law Firm of the Year’ at The Lawyer Awards 2018

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which
it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to ‘Pinsent Masons’ is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one
or more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name ‘Pinsent Masons’ as the context requires.
The word 'partner’, used in relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent Masons or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons LLP, those non-
members who are designated as partners, and non-member partners in affiliated entities, is available
for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com
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contact Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be
concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not
secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights, please
see our privacy policy.
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Pinsent Masons

BY EMAIL

The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay

Bristol
BS1 6PN DDI +44 20 7490 6981

Our Ref 100521155.1\rg7\641594.07099

E richard.griffiths@pinsentmasons.com

Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk

26 November 2018

Dear Sirs

NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING AUTHORITY: INTERESTED PARTY IN THE EXAMINATION
OF THE WYLFA NEWYDD NUCLEAR POWER STATION DEVELOPMENT CONSENT
ORDER

REF: EN010007

The Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA) at Nuclear Decommissioning Authority, Herdus
House, Ingwell Drive, Westlakes Science & Technology Park, Moor Row, Cumbria CA24 3HU is
identified extensively in the Applicant’s submitted book of reference as both Category 1 and
Category 2 land interests.

The NDA is, therefore, an Affected Person.

The Examining Authority is therefore requested to consider this as a notification by an Affected
Person, the NDA, of its wish to be considered as an Interested Party in the examination of the
Application by Horizon Nuclear Power for an Order Granting Development Consent for the
Wylfa Newydd Nuclear Power Station.

As part of this notification, the NDA also notifies the Examining Authority as an Affected Person
of its wish to be heard at a compulsory acquisition hearing and to be heard at any Issue Specific
Hearing on the Development Consent Order.

We confirm that the NDA will be represented by Pinsent Masons LLP and contact should be
made by correspondence to Richard Griffiths at the contact details above.

Yours faithfully
Pirsert Mosons LLP

Pinsent Masons LLP

Pinsent Masons LLP
30 Crown Place London EC2A4ES United Kingdom
T +44(0)207418 7000 F +44 (0)20 7418 7050 DX 157620 Broadgate
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an employee or consultant of the LLP or any affiliated firm, with equivalent standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons, those non-members who are
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For a full list of the jurisdictions where we operate, see www.pinsentmasons.cem
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